
1

Scott, Laura

From: Amy Bolsworth <cpd.avs@svtgbi.org.uk>

Sent: 24 August 2021 15:20

To: Scott, Laura

Subject: Re: CPD audit

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Laura, 

 

Apologies about the delay in getting back to you. 

Thanks for sending over your clinical activity form. I have had a look over your online locker and everything 

is valid and up to date.  

 

You are entitled to 10points per annum during mat leave - essentially you are exempt. To allow me to add 

this to your account, please can you add two submissions with the attached email confirmation so I can 

add the points across two membership years (Jan-Sep; Sep-Dec). Use the tick box "my item isn't listed" and 

you can free type Mat leave.  

 

Hope that makes sense, 

 

Amy  

 

 

From: Scott, Laura <laura.scott@addenbrookes.nhs.uk> 

Sent: 20 August 2021 12:14 

To: Amy Bolsworth <cpd.avs@svtgbi.org.uk> 

Subject: CPD audit  
  
Dear Amy, 

  

Please find attached my Clinical Activity Summary Sheet for my CPD audit. Please note that I was on maternity leave 

from January 2020 to December 2020, which is reflected in my scanning numbers. 

  

I have updated my CPD for January to August this year and had already completed online CPD reflections for all of 

my entries and will renew my membership online.  

  

I have attached a letter from my Manager as confirmation of my maternity leave dates. Can I apply for an exemption 

for my maternity leave? 

  

  

Hopefully that will be everything that is required, but do let me know if there is anything else outstanding. 

  

  

Best wishes, 

Laura 

  

Laura Scott 

Clinical Vascular Scientist 
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Vascular Studies Unit, level 5 ATC 

  

Ext 348117 

  


